
Reply to message ----- 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
Date: чт, 8 авг. 2019, 17:59 
From: David Schmitz 
To: grigul@inbox.lv <grigul@inbox.lv> 
 
 Hello David,  
 
My apologies, was not able to start, due vocation time and sick leave, half of stuff was not at 
work.  
Will be done within a week and shipped via Express.  
  
Sorry again, never do that 
 
 
Regards  
Alex 
 
   
----- Reply to message ----- 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
Date: чт, 8 авг. 2019, 17:59 
From: David Schmitz 
To: grigul@inbox.lv <grigul@inbox.lv> 
Alex, 
  
Another week has passed without an update from you. All I need to know is if you are going to build this 
steering wheel or not. If you aren’t please let me know and kindly return my steering wheel. The steering 
wheel you have is from my car and obviously it can’t be driven without it.  
  
Regards, 
  
David Schmitz 
  
From: David Schmitz 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:43 AM 
To: grigul@inbox.lv 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
  
Alex, 
  
Any update on the Corvette steering wheel? Also, I sent you a message a week ago letting you know that 
I did not want the ZR1 logo on the bottom. Please give me an update because right now the car is not 
usable and this process is taking a lot longer than we originally discussed. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
David Schmitz 



From: grigul@inbox.lv [mailto:grigul@inbox.lv] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 12:53 PM 
To: David Schmitz 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
  
 Hello David,  
 
I wrote you but did not get response, could you please check for previous message?  
 
Many thanks 
Alex  
  
  
----- Reply to message ----- 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
Date: пн, 15 июл., 18:28 
From: David Schmitz 
To: grigul@inbox.lv <grigul@inbox.lv> 
Alex, 
  
Just wanted to touch base to see how you were doing on the Corvette steering wheel. Just let me know 
when you think it will be finished and I still need to get you paid as well. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
 
From: grigul@inbox.lv [mailto:grigul@inbox.lv] 
Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2019 5:57 AM 
To: David Schmitz 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
  
 Hello arī, 
 
yes got it, will start building from Monday, takes a week or so 
  
  
----- Reply to message ----- 
Subject: RE: 2013 Corvette Steering Wheel 
Date: пт, 28 июн., 23:29 
From: David Schmitz 
To: grigul@inbox.lv <grigul@inbox.lv> 
 
Alex, 
  
You should have received my Corvette steering wheel yesterday. Just wanted to confirm you have it and 
also get an idea as to when you might have it complete and ready for return shipment. 
  
David Schmitz 


